From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/21/2013 8:49:47 AM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Data on 2012 opt -in ptr vs SR

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

Michael.Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov
maithdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Recelved: frwm mall03.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701
k>y maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4,3.1) with
ESMTP id r9LFnMtF002252
(version=TLEv]1/38Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <Michael.Campbelllcpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 21 OCct 2013 08:495:22 ~0700
DKIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa >ha§5< c=gimple/simple; d=pge.com; ﬂ\;hﬂ,
t=1382370582; bh=2DfubDG09%7vT7rCploNLbCzTphWeQsEpyNT F/Z«/O sledg
h=From:To:Subject: Latﬁ Message~ID:References:In~Reply Tm.
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=RIF1Z20Ve0lkcGVngSFti0SNDo+fRoo/tvpaYdLtBUoleCaXTZvr3uWS et rUX fSwz 85
XHPOLRQzpGHr4GzDkTCokL38XcLTBagyg63nQZNUwXwi+deuh0s5Rg0rxQGnih8g3Vv
aRROXIMAANRLexIFInZdOTZEDda3EsDRleNMe 0=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0Z.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.147)
l:>y mail03.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,.1) with
ESMTP id HE}QR)/ 8708
{\@1*¢®1 =TL3v1/88Lv3 cipher=ARE3128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for «<Michael. awpb@“@(pw Lca.sgove; Mon, 21 Oct 2013 08:49:14 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSEF314.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::e88fL:4511:21£9:63811) by
EXCHHUBSFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([fe80::5dbc:8e8e:88blibaZbsll]ly with mapl id
4,02.0328.009; Mon, 21 Oct 2013 08:49:10 ~0700
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From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4lpge.com>

To: "'Campbell, Michael'" <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subiject: FW: Data on 2012 opt -in ptr vs SR
Thread-Topic: Data on 2012 opt -in ptr vs SR

Thread-TIndes
AcTGLHULKHCGEZ5IR20F 1 dzeRt /USgAFRQT e AR
Date: Mon, 21 Oct 2013 15:49:08 +0000
Message~-1D:
<OBEF1LIBC4114224D9F9RO3FAEIELIF3C32058BA03EEXCHMBIE 3
References:
<ORGFLIBCAL14224D9FOBO3FARIELF3C32057717TREXCHMBIEFL14 . Utility.pge. com>
<okOtdiibleqgbgTmi32ledhg. 1381527221455 0email . . androld. com>
<S5OFTDISFATCE6140BCEOT4ETCAL169D1I229CBIL3EEXCHMBFF212 . Utility.pge.
<3TCFATDFS560478242B5A2836F2EFTEFAFOFAESCODREXCHMBFFLLL . Utility.pge.
<OBEF11IBC4114224D9FORO3FARIELIF3CE20578A3EREXCHMBFFLLA.Utility. . pge.
<S5OFTDISFATECS56140BCEST4ETCA1169DI229D0T9CEEXCHMBIFZ12 . Utility.pge.
In-Reply-To:
<HOFTDISFATES56140BCEST4ETC41169D1I229D0T9CEEXCHMBIF212 . Utility.pge. com>

e S

N i/

ARG+ LOARAFDEIARANTKIZARAZavVORA==

14.Utility.pge. com>

com>
o
CoTS
COoms

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [(10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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